Message

From: Steve Blake [SBlake@rydon.co.uk]

Sent: 23/05/2016 12:09:32

To: Mike Brown [m.brown@rydon.co.uk]; Bruce Sounes [bruce@studioe.co.uk]; Steve Butler
[Steve@allgroupholdings.com]; Neil Crawford [Neil@studioe.co.uk]

cc: David Hughes [dhughes@rydon.co.uk]

Subject: RE: Grenfell - Riser cupboard door detail.

Neil,

Need a response to service riser cupboard door query to Carl Stokes???
Meeting on site tomorrow to run through FRA.
Shouldn’t be an issue as accepted by Building Control.

Many thanks

stephen Bla‘k“e

From: Mike Brown

Sent: 23 May 2016 11:52

To: Bruce Sounes; Steve Butler; Neil Crawford
Cc: Steve Blake; David Hughes

Subject: Grenfell - Drop box to as bults

Hi Bruce , Just spoke to Steve Butler, not quite as | said .

He needs access to Grenfell drop box to down load the below information to add to the O and M manual
As built including fire strategy drawings

Iron mongery and sanitary ware schedules

Can you please give him access or speak to him directly for the quickest way to get the information

Many thanks

Mike Brown

Rydon Ma an
Rydon House, Station Road, Forest Row, East Sussex, RH18 5DW. co.uk
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This e-mail (including any attachments) is transmitted subject to Rydon Group e-mail terms as published on its website. If you have received
this e-mail in error please e-mail the sender by replying to this message. Details of the Company registration numbers and registered offices
to which this e-mail relates are also published on its website.

g"‘, Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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